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* Introduce you to the state security contract

o know what it Is
o know where to find it

o know how to use it



What are we talking about ?

* What do you mean “security” ?

o whatitis not...
o whatitis
o whatelseitis

o and maybe its even...




What are we talking about ?

* What do you mean “contract” ?

o whatitis not...
o whatitis
o whatelselitis

o and maybe its even...



What are we talking about ?

* What do you mean “contract” ?

o how did it get here
o Where is “here”
o what does it do

o who could it do “that” for



* Where does information about the “contract” live ?

o Where do | look

o  what will I find

o howdoluseit



Where do | find 1t?




Where do | find 1t?

Small Agency Services
Available Master Contracts
Facility Services

IT Contracts

*|IT Access

* Printing and Mail
* Reserve a vehicle
* Surplus



Where do | find 1t?

10




Where do | find 1t?
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Information Portal
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What I1s 1t?

PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM
WSCA-NASPO COOPERATIVE PURCHASING ORGANIZATION, LLC
Security &Protection [NV RFP 3047) Contracts
Admuinistered by the State of Nevada (heremafter "Lead State")

MASTER AGREEMENT by and between
ARONSON SECURITY GROUP, INC
(hereinafter "Contractor")

And

Washington State Department of Enterprise Services
(heremnafter "Participating State")
Participating State Contract #04814
Page I of 47

I.Scope: Thisisanaddendum to WSCA NASPO Contract 3047 administrated by the state of
Nevada. It encompasses Security & Protection products,services,and maintenance ir

the categories identified below, which were bid and awarded by the State of Nevada for use

by state agencies and other entities located in Participating states. Language contained here
supersedes and is in addition to the language of that parent contract. The State of
Washington authorizes other publicly funded entities to use this contract noting the "

restrictions inSection 2 and 3 hglSicmer e,
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What I1s 1t?

Referenced Contract and Category Awards:

Nevada RFP 3047 - Security & Protection Services

Security d. Protection Category “1-Access Control

Security d. Protection Category 3 — Closed Circut TV
2. Participation: Use of specific WSCA cooperative contracts by agencies, poltical
subdivisions and other entities (including cooperatives) authorized by an individual state's
statutes to use state/entity contracts are subject to the prior approval of the respective State
Chief Procurement Officialbsues of interpretation and eligibility for participation are solely
within the authority of the State Chief Procurement Official. The resulting contract will also be
available for use by all members of the State's Master Contract Usage Agreement (MCUA)
which replaced the Washington State Purchasing Cooperative (WSPC). Qualified users
include, where applicable: institutions of higher education, poltical subdivisions, and non-

profit corporations, A
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Who could it do that for?

3. Paricipating State Modifications and Additionsto MasterAdreement:
Use of this contract in Washington State is limited in the following instances:

a. Political and non-profit entities within the State of Washington may use this
contract without further process provided they have completed,filed and been
accepted inthe Washington State's Master Contract Usage Agreement (MCUA)
process. No use by others is a valid use. Use of the contract in conflict with its'
language is not binding on any party and does not satisfy statutory requirements.

b. Washington State Agencies may use this contract with the prior written approval of
the state's Contract Administrator.
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Finding Pricing
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How do | find pricing?
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Finding the contractor?

*Who is on contract and what can they do?

o  Where am | in the journey

o what are my next steps
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...about the contractor
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....the contractor
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....the contractor
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Who will I find?

Lets visit
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Speaker: Dale Colbert

Speaker Agency: Department of Enterprise Services
Speaker Email . Dale.Colbert@des.wa.gov

Speaker Phone 360-47-9425

Speaker: Tommi Robison

Speaker Agency: ASG Aronson Security Group
Speaker Email . Tommi.Robison@AronsonSecurity.com>
Speaker Phone 206-284-7716
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